10405 Merrill Road

Hamburg P.O. Box 157
Township ks

www.hamburg.mi.us

a greal place to grow

TO: Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator
DATE: November 9, 2022

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Parks & Recreation - Draft Master Plan - 30 Day Public Review Request

Number of Supporting Documents: 2

Requested Action

To approve the distribution of the draft Parks & Recreation Master Plan for a 30-day public review
period effective November 16, 2022 through December 16, 2022, and to direct the Township
Coordinator to provide copies and access to a digital version of the document to the public, and to
gather and forward any comments or suggestions provided to the planner for inclusion in the final draft.

Schedule
Motion for Public Review — Township Board — 11/15/22
Public Review Period —11/16/22 —12/16/22
Recommendation of Adoption — Parks Meeting (Special) - 12/20/22
Public Hearing and Adoption — Township Board —1/3/23
Master Plan Renewal Deadline: 2/1/23

Background

Documents attached:

e Draft 5-year Parks & Recreation Master Plan for 2023-2028 term
e Unapproved Parks & Recreation minutes from October 25, 2022

Hard copies will be available for viewing at:

Hamburg Township Hall (Parks Counter)

Hamburg Senior/Community Center

Hamburg Library

It will also be available on our website:
https://cms7.revize.com/revize/hamburgmi/departments/parks and recreation/index.php
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